From: Mackenzie Zilinski <mackenzie.zilinski@Ilaclabichecounty.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 4:13 PM

To: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>

Cc: Al Hoggan <ahoggan@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow Up - Invitation to Participate in Municipal Comparison Initiative

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for the response, Robin. Appreciate you guys getting back to us. On another note, the County
is having our Annual Golf Tournament held to raise money for healthcare initiative. | wanted to extend
the invite if you can please share with your Council. They may be interested in participating in a round of
golf with their neighboring municipality.

Link below for more info @
Lac La Biche County - Healthier Communities Golf Tournament

Mackenzie

A, Mackenzie Zilinski

CAO Executive Assistant

Y Administration

Phone: 780-623-6809
Lac La Biche County

welcoming by nature.

We respectfully acknowledge the traditional and ancestral lands of the First Nations peoples of Treaty 6, Treaty 8
and Treaty 10 territories and the Homeland of the Métis people. Lac La Biche County continues to be home to
Indigenous peoples since time immemorial, and we recognize the vital contributions of Indigenous culture, history
and perspectives in our shared past, present and future.
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Healthier Communities Golf Tournament

Join Lac La Biche County, Portage College, and Lac La Biche Regional Health Foundation for a day on the stunning Lac La Biche Golf Course,
while raising funds for a healthier future. Situated on the lakeshore of Lac la Biche, this stunning 18-hole course is sure to make you smile while
you help us raise funds for a good cause.

The proceeds from the 2024 Healthier Communities Golf Tournament will be split between the Health Foundation and Portage College for
future development of healthcare services and training opportunities in our region.

When: Thursday, July 4
Where: Lac La Biche Golf & Country Club, 10 Provincial Park Rd., Lac La Biche, Alberta

What does your registration include?

« 18 Holes of Golf (cart included)
« Breakfast, Dinner, and Snacks
+ Welcome Gift

« $1,000,000 Shoot-Out!

Registration Fees

Foursome Individual Sponsor Individual Sponsor Foursome
Early Bird
1,200 300 250 1,000
Before April 26 $ $ $ $
Registrati
egistration $1,400 $350 $300 $1,200

After April 26

Click here to download the registration form (http://laclabichecounty.com/Home/DownloadDocument?docld=a7e85dc6-e20a-4612-8ec3-
cf285da6d339). Please save the form to your computer before filling it out. Once complete, please email the form to
golf4health@laclabichecounty.com.



2024 Sponsorship Opportunities/Packages

Sponsorship opportunities between $300-$5,000 are available. Click here to download the registration form
(http://laclabichecounty.com/Home/DownloadDocument?docld=a7e85dc6-e20a-4612-8ec3-cf285da6d339), which includes a list of all 2024
sponsorship opportunities. Packages for 2024 are selling quickly so don't delay. Attach your brand to this great event.

The following sponsorship packages have already sold:

« $1,000,000 Shootout
+ Ace Sponsor

« Birdie Sponsor

« Ball Sponsor

e Banquet Sponsor

o Silent Auction Sponsor
e Cart Sponsor

o Closest to the Mayor
« Towel Sponsor

« Long Drive Sponsor
« Lunch Sponsor

« Chipping Contest

« Putting Contest

o Straight Drive

« Driving Range

e Mulligan

« Registration Table

e Score Card Sponsor
* Snack Smart Sponsor
« Breakfast Sponsor
* Beverage Cart

* Beercoozie

Sponsors golf for free! See below for details.

o Sponsorship of $5,000+: Four Free Golfers

o Sponsorship of $3,000 - $4,999: Two Free Golfers

« Sponsorship of $2,000 - $2,999: One Free Golfer

« Ace, Eagle and Birdie sponsors will be recognized with custom signage at the event.
« All sponsors will be recognized in the program at the banquet dinner.



